
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: Kelee Hodges; Tate Mahre; Candie Leader
Subject: BL-23-00008 Peppin - Request for Survey Review
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:33:04 AM
Attachments: BL-23-00008 Peppin Final Preliminary Survey (3231003 BLA REVIEW) 6-21-23.pdf

BL-23-00008 Peppin Final Preliminary Survey Lot Closures.pdf
BL-23-00008 Peppin_KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 6-9-23.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Peppin BLA (BL-23-00008) for
review along with lot closures. Please have all comments back by 5pm July 6, 2023. Let me know if
there are any issues. I have also attached Public Works original comments. The link to the file folder
is below:
 
T:\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2023\BL-23-00008 Peppin
 
Thanks!
 
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202023/BL-23-00008%20Peppin
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us



AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ____________________


FILED FOR RECORD, THIS ______________ DAY OF_____________, 2023,


AT_______ M.,  IN  BOOK ______ OF SURVEYS AT PAGE _____________


AT THE REQUEST OF APS SURVEY & MAPPING, INC.


____________________________            ___________________________
COUNTY AUDITOR                  DEPUTY AUDITOR


INDEX LOCATION
SEC.19, T.20N., R.16E.,W.M.


19


SHEET


Exceptional Service Has No Boundaries
13221 S.E. 26TH STREET, SUITE A , BELLEVUE, WA  98005


TEL: (425) 746-3200   WWW.APSSM.COM


S U R V E Y   &   M A P P I N G


1


3


BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. BL-23-00008


WITHIN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M.
TAX PARCEL NO. 951723, 952008 AND 11816


JOSH SHAW
FOR


SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE


THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE
REQUEST OF JOSH SHAW, IN APRIL 2023.


_________________________________            _____________
SAMUEL R. WARD, PLS               DATE


STATE OF WASHINGTON CERTIFICATE NO.  52843


RECORD OF SURVEY FOR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
WITHIN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON


PARCEL G2 OWNER:


LESLIE PEPPIN
PO BOX 910
CLE ELUM, WA 98922


KITTITAS COUNTY PARCEL AND MAP NUMBERS:


951723              20-16-19000-0011
11816 20-16-19000-0004


PREVIOUS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:


PARCEL G2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED DECEMBER 1, 2006 IN BOOK
33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 147 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200612010021, RECORDS
OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST,
SOUTHEAST, AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.


SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.


REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:


PARCEL 2


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
RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON,
EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE SOUTHERLY 2,286.90 FEET OF
SAID SECTION 19.


GENERAL NOTES:


1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE
PARCELS, SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE
CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY.


2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE R12I GNSS RECEIVER IN
CONJUNCTION WITH A TRIMBLE S SERIES, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH
RESULTING ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC
332-130-090.


3. THE INFORMATION ON THIS MAP REPRESENTS THE RESULTS OF A
SURVEY MADE IN APRIL OF 2023 AND CAN ONLY BE CONSIDERED AS
INDICATING THE GENERAL CONDITIONS EXISTING AT THAT TIME.


4. ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND WERE LOCATED DURING THE
COURSE OF THIS SURVEY.


5. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS,
ENCUMBRANCES, OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.


BASIS OF BEARINGS:


THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS PER WASHINGTON STATE PLANE COORDINATES,
SOUTH ZONE, AS DETERMINED BY TIES TO WASHINGTON STATE REFERENCE
NETWORK FROM THE FOUND MONUMENTS MARKING THE NORTHWEST AND
SOUTHWEST CORNERS OF SECTION 19, AS SHOWN HEREON, WITH THE LINE
BETWEEN THEM OBSERVED AS SOUTH 0°22'17" WEST.


REFERENCES:


R1. BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 175


R2. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 164-165


R3. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 30 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 195-196


R4. RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 107-109


R5. AMENDED RECORD OF SURVEY
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 147


PARCEL F OWNER:


LESLIE PEPPIN
PO BOX 910
CLE ELUM, WA 98922


KITTITAS COUNTY PARCEL AND MAP NUMBER:


952008               20-16-19000-0017


PREVIOUS LEGAL DESCRIPTION:


PARCEL F OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED NOVEMBER 2, 2006 IN
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 107-109 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
200611020008, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16
EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.


SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.


REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:


PARCEL 1


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


AND


PARCEL G2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED DECEMBER 1, 2006 IN
BOOK 33 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE 147 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200612010021,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
NORTHEAST, SOUTHEAST, AND SOUTHWEST QUARTERS OF SECTION 19,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY 2,286.90 FEET OF SAID
SECTION 19.
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
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Mapcheck 6: parcel f 


  Closure Summary 


    Precision, 1 part in:  5520118.40' 


    Error distance:        0.00' 


    Error direction:       S34°13'46"E 


    Area:                  9588356.38 Sq. Ft. 


    Square area:           9588356.38 


    Perimeter:             14566.83' 


  Point of Beginning 


    Easting:               1542014' 


    Northing:              684701' 


  Side 1: Line 


    Direction:             N0°22'17"E 


    Angle:                 [-179°37'43"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°22'17"] 


    Distance:              2951.59' 


    Easting:               1542033' 


    Northing:              687653' 


  Side 2: Line 


    Direction:             S88°55'15"E 


    Angle:                 [-89°17'32"] 


    Deflection angle:      [90°42'28"] 


    Distance:              1743.38' 


    Easting:               1543776' 


    Northing:              687620' 


  Side 3: Line 


    Direction:             S88°55'15"E 


    Angle:                 [180°00'00"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°00'00"] 







    Distance:              2620.56' 


    Easting:               1546397' 


    Northing:              687571' 


  Side 4: Line 


    Direction:             S0°30'35"E 


    Angle:                 [-91°35'20"] 


    Deflection angle:      [88°24'40"] 


    Distance:              1042.80' 


    Easting:               1546406' 


    Northing:              686528' 


  Side 5: Line 


    Direction:             N88°55'15"W 


    Angle:                 [-88°24'40"] 


    Deflection angle:      [91°35'20"] 


    Distance:              1687.12' 


    Easting:               1544719' 


    Northing:              686560' 


  Side 6: Line 


    Direction:             S0°22'17"W 


    Angle:                 [89°17'32"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-90°42'28"] 


    Distance:              1828.31' 


    Easting:               1544707' 


    Northing:              684731' 


  Side 7: Line 


    Direction:             S89°23'38"W 


    Angle:                 [-90°58'39"] 


    Deflection angle:      [89°01'21"] 


    Distance:              950.71' 







    Easting:               1543757' 


    Northing:              684721' 


  Side 8: Line 


    Direction:             S89°20'29"W 


    Angle:                 [179°56'51"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-0°03'09"] 


    Distance:              1742.36' 


    Easting:               1542014' 


    Northing:              684701' 


 


Mapcheck 7: parcel g2 


  Closure Summary 


    Precision, 1 part in:  1216943.70' 


    Error distance:        0.01' 


    Error direction:       S15°50'19"W 


    Area:                  9519006.60 Sq. Ft. 


    Square area:           9519006.60 


    Perimeter:             13958.80' 


  Point of Beginning 


    Easting:               1543530' 


    Northing:              682532' 


  Side 1: Line 


    Direction:             N0°22'17"E 


    Angle:                 [-179°37'43"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°22'17"] 


    Distance:              1043.62' 


    Easting:               1543537' 


    Northing:              683575' 


  Side 2: Line 







    Direction:             S89°20'29"W 


    Angle:                 [88°58'12"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-91°01'48"] 


    Distance:              56.11' 


    Easting:               1543481' 


    Northing:              683575' 


  Side 3: Line 


    Direction:             N0°22'17"E 


    Angle:                 [-88°58'12"] 


    Deflection angle:      [91°01'48"] 


    Distance:              1143.63' 


    Easting:               1543488' 


    Northing:              684718' 


  Side 4: Line 


    Direction:             N89°20'29"E 


    Angle:                 [-91°01'48"] 


    Deflection angle:      [88°58'12"] 


    Distance:              268.08' 


    Easting:               1543757' 


    Northing:              684721' 


  Side 5: Line 


    Direction:             N89°23'38"E 


    Angle:                 [-179°56'51"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°03'09"] 


    Distance:              950.71' 


    Easting:               1544707' 


    Northing:              684731' 


  Side 6: Line 


    Direction:             N0°22'17"E 







    Angle:                 [90°58'39"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-89°01'21"] 


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


    Distance:              1511.27' 


    Easting:               1546419' 


    Northing:              685017' 


  Side 9: Line 


    Direction:             S0°30'35"E 


    Angle:                 [180°00'00"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°00'00"] 


    Distance:              2554.07' 


    Easting:               1546442' 


    Northing:              682463' 


  Side 10: Line 


    Direction:             S89°23'38"W 


    Angle:                 [-90°05'47"] 







    Deflection angle:      [89°54'13"] 


    Distance:              104.34' 


    Easting:               1546338' 


    Northing:              682462' 


  Side 11: Line 


    Direction:             N84°43'12"W 


    Angle:                 [-174°06'50"] 


    Deflection angle:      [5°53'10"] 


    Distance:              975.12' 


    Easting:               1545367' 


    Northing:              682551' 


  Side 12: Line 


    Direction:             S89°23'38"W 


    Angle:                 [174°06'50"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-5°53'10"] 


    Distance:              1586.13' 


    Easting:               1543781' 


    Northing:              682534' 


  Side 13: Line 


    Direction:             S89°20'29"W 


    Angle:                 [179°56'51"] 


    Deflection angle:      [-0°03'09"] 


    Distance:              250.29' 


    Easting:               1543530' 


    Northing:              682532' 


 


Mapcheck 8: parcel aa 


  Closure Summary 


    Precision, 1 part in:  4894654.20' 







    Error distance:        0.00' 


    Error direction:       S7°57'26"E 


    Area:                  12655166.58 Sq. Ft. 


    Square area:           12655166.58 


    Perimeter:             14544.42' 


  Point of Beginning 


    Easting:               1555650' 


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


    Easting:               1555669' 


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


    Easting:               1557412' 


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


    Easting:               1560032' 


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


    Easting:               1560055' 


    Northing:              685017' 


  Side 5: Line 


    Direction:             S0°30'35"E 


    Angle:                 [180°00'00"] 


    Deflection angle:      [0°00'00"] 


    Distance:              267.16' 


    Easting:               1560057' 


    Northing:              684749' 


  Side 6: Line 


    Direction:             S89°23'38"W 


    Angle:                 [-90°05'47"] 


    Deflection angle:      [89°54'13"] 


    Distance:              2665.30' 


    Easting:               1557392' 


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


 







 


Mapcheck 9: parcel bb 


  Closure Summary 


    Precision, 1 part in:  4796548.77' 


    Error distance:        0.00' 


    Error direction:       S82°43'13"W 


    Area:                  6452170.77 Sq. Ft. 


    Square area:           6452170.77 


    Perimeter:             10379.52' 


  Point of Beginning 


    Easting:               1557166' 


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


    Easting:               1557173' 


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


    Easting:               1557117' 


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


    Easting:               1557124' 


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


    Angle:                 [-89°54'13"] 


    Deflection angle:      [90°05'47"] 


    Distance:              2286.90' 


    Easting:               1560078' 


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


    Easting:               1559973' 


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


    Easting:               1559002' 


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


    Easting:               1557416' 


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
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 
  
M E M O R A N D U M  


  


 


TO:    All Staff  


FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  


DATE:   June 9th, 2023 


SUBJECT:  Public Works Comments: BL-23-00008 Peppin 


  


ACCESS 1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County 


Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access 


or altering an existing access. 
2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the 


owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain 


accesses. 


3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may 


result in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road 


Standards. 
4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas 


County Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed 
to any existing or created parcel on this application. 


 


ENGINEERING No comments (CC). 


SURVEY 1. Update the application number on all sheets from BL-23-xxxxx to                       


BL-23-00008. 


2. Corners must be set on new division line and marked, prior to final approval. 


3. Lot closures were not provided/reviewed for this BLA. Shall be submitted for 


final approval. (KH) 


TRANSPORTATION 


CONCURRENCY 


No Comments 


FLOOD & WATER 


MITIGATION/ 


METERING 


No comments. (SC) 


 


        


   


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS   






